
 
 
DATE:  May 18, 2016 
TO: All Proposers BID# 116061 – HMA Pavement 
FROM:  Pete Patten, Purchasing Agent  
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
The following responses are provided to questions received. 
 
Question 1 (Answers in red) 
Project 69066-1600 (CTH F-West County Line to CTH Z) shows a milling quantity of 440 SY.   

A. Where is that quantity located in that section of road?   
(1) The butt joints charged to this project go from the West County Line to US 18/151. 

B. Is it one section, or several sections (butt joints?)? 
(1) Several. 

C. If several, please describe where.  If one, please give a beginning and end termini. 
(1) County Line, Straubhaar Rd, Eckel Rd, Blackhawk Drive and US 18/151. Side roads 

will require wedge cut parallel to centerline. 
 
Question 2 (Answers in red) 
Project 69071-1600 (CTH Z, CTH Z, and CTH F) shows a milling quantity of 750 SY.  

A. Where is that quantity located throughout these 3 sections?  
(1) Butt joints for this project are only on CTH Z. 

B. Is it one section, or several? 
(1) Several. 

C. If several, please describe where.  If one, please give a beginning and end termini. 
(1) STH 78, Spring Creek Road, Thompson Road, Anderson Road, Evergreen Trail, CTH E, 

South Gordon Creek Structure, W Blue Mounds Road “South & North”, North 
Gordon Creek Structure, Kingsland Road, Topper Road.  Side roads will require 
wedge cut parallel to centerline. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #2 Received” on the bottom of the 
Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, 
please contact me at 608-267-3523. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Pete Patten 
Purchasing Agent  

                    

 

COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
Room 425 City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Madison, WI 53703-3345 
608/266-4131 

FAX 608/266-4425      TDD 608/266-4941 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CARLOS PABELLON 
Director of Administration 

 CHARLES HICKLIN 
Controller 

 
 


	FROM:  Pete Patten, Purchasing Agent

